Mohamed Bashir

From: Mohamed Mohamed Kamal Battour
Sent: 14 October 2023 09:51
To: Khalid Dahleez; Mohammad Al Rashdi; Abdullah Al Maawali; Elias Shahda; Ramzi

Sallem; Abdul Hakim Mohamed; Mohamed Bashir; Saleh Al Sinawi; Abdelsalam

Adam; Abdulhadi Ibrahim; Hayel Abd El Mawla Tashtoush; Yasir Mohamed; Tarek

Ouerfelli; Ghadna Al Maskari; Faozi Abduljalil Gazem Al-Magtari; Raya Al-Brwani
Subject: Re: 3)15)1 (6 81)giSl zoliy - Sgazdl dwlysg olygiSall zeliy Oljyse Capogi

Dear Dr Khalid,

Based on developing the course assigned to me. I would like to draw your attention to the critical matter of
ensuring that our course student learning outcomes (SLOs) are closely aligned with our program student
learning outcomes (SLOs) for the PhD Program. To achieve this alignment effectively, I kindly request your
guidance in providing us with the suggested Program SLOs (if it is already suggested and available) that can
be harmonized with our Course SLOs.

Regards,

Battour

From: Khalid Dahleez <khalid.dahleez@asu.edu.om>

Sent: 11 October 2023 11:50

To: Mohammad Al Rashdi <mohammad.alrashdi@asu.edu.om>; Abdullah Al Maawali
<abdullah.almaawali@asu.edu.om>; Elias Shahda <elias.shahda@asu.edu.om>; Ramzi Sallem
<ramzi.sallem@asu.edu.om>; Abdul Hakim Mohamed <abdulhakim.mohamed@asu.edu.om>; Mohamed Bashir
<mohamed.bashir@asu.edu.om>; Mohamed Mohamed Kamal Battour <mohamed.battour@asu.edu.om>; Saleh Al
Sinawi <saleh.alsinawi@asu.edu.om>; Abdelsalam Adam <abdelsalam.adam@asu.edu.om>; Abdulhadi Ibrahim
<abdulhadi.ibrahim@asu.edu.om>; Hayel Abd El Mawla Tashtoush <hayel.tashtoush@asu.edu.om>; Yasir Mohamed
<yasir.abdulgadir@asu.edu.om>; Tarek Ouerfelli <tarek.ouerfelli@asu.edu.om>; Ghadna Al Maskari
<ghadna.almaskari@asu.edu.om>; Faozi Abduljalil Gazem Al-Magqtari <FAOZI.ALMAQTARI@ASU.EDU.OM>; Raya Al-
Brwani <raya.al-brwani@asu.edu.om>
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Khalid Abed Dahleez — Associate Professor
Dean, College of Business Administration
A'Shargiyah University (ASU) - Oman

Phone: 00968 -

25401220

Mobile: 00968 - 95293160

Email:

=

Khalid.dahleez@asu.edu.om
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OUTSTANDING REVIEWER




